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The dry cleaning tenant’s lease at the Site will expire on April 30, 2011, and Ehrlich is prepared to
proceed with demolition to provide better access to the contaminated soil and groundwater. We
believe that this approach would result in a less expensive, more rapid, more thorough and more
certain cleanup. However, before proceeding with this strategy, we would like to know whether
Ehrlich may obtain reimbursement from DERF for demolition, and if so, whether it would be better
for Ehrlich to request a variance before or after demolition costs are incurred.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. If you have any questions, please contact me at (414)
277-8500.

Sincerely yours,
I
Natalia Minkel-Dumit

ce: William P. Scott, Gonzalez, Saggio & Harlan (via email)
Jillian Steffes, DERF Manager (via email)



